>

Cincinnati
Youth
Collaborative

Board Meeting Agenda
Riverview East Academy (Pre-K-12)
(Media Center/Library)
Tuesday, November 17, 2015
8:00-10:00AM

I.  Welcome: Kent Wellington 8:00 - 8:15
e Approval of September 15, 2015 minutes
e Mission Moment
o AmeriCorps College Guide- Kiaya White
o 12t grader- Devin Cromwell

Il.  State of Youth in Cincinnati: Councilperson Yvette Simpson 8:15 - 8:50
. Youth Summit: David Weaver 8:50-9:10
IV. CYCTomorrow Campaign/Dream Makers: Danielle Gentry-Barth 9:10-9:30
V. Dashboard Review: All 9:30-9:40
VI.  President’s Report: Jane Keller 9:40-9:50

Board Calendar:

Giving Tuesday: December 1, 2015

National Mentoring Celebration: January 21, 2016
Trivia Night: February 25, 2016

CYC Tomorrow Campaign Celebration- TBD

CYC empowers vulnerable children and young adults to overcome obstacles and succeed in education, career

and life.



Directions to

Riverview East Academy (PreK-6)
3555 Kellogg Ave.
Cincinnati, Ohio 45226

e Follow Oak St, William Howard Taft Rd and Kemper Ln to Columbia Pkwy

e Turn left onto Columbia Pkwy

e Take Eastern Ave and Stanley Ave to Kellogg Ave/Ohio River Scenic Byway
e Turn right onto Delta Ave

e Turn left onto Eastern Ave

e Turn right at the 1st cross street onto Stanley Ave

e Turn right onto Kellogg Ave/Ohio River Scenic Byway

e Destination will be on the left

Parking is available in the school’s parking lot.
Total Travel Estimate and Travel Time from CYC: 4.9 miles - about 13 minutes



s

Cincinnati
Youth
Collaborative

Board Meeting Minutes
Silverton Paideia School (Library)
Tuesday, September 15, 2015

8:00-10:00AM

Board Members Present: Kent Wellington, Dan Molina, Harold Brown, Barbara Szucsik, Gail Williams, Toi
Jones, Jack Geiger, Tony McDaniel, Jeff Crull, Denise Thomas, Kenneth Webb,
Steve Condon, Ken Cartwright, Ralph Lee, Mary Ronan, John Fickle, Steve Avila,
Yvette Simpson and Jeff Wampler

Board Members Absent: John Pepper, Jim Price, Jim Sowar, Judy Fimiani, Dave Plogmann and Chuck
Ackerman
Staff Present: Jane Keller, Maurice Huey, Danielle Gentry Barth and Karen Connell
l. Welcome

e Kent called the board meeting to order at 8:10 am.
e Approval of July 21, 2015 board minutes

. Mission Moment
¢ Steve Condon provided the background of Truepoint and Silverton’s six year partnership. Ten-
fourteen individuals are tutoring and mentoring. Mentor, Martha Strebinger, who leads the
company’s efforts, introduced her mentee, 4™ grader Jaelyn Maxberry to the board. Jaelyn
thanked Martha for helping her a lot with her math and reading.
¢ Principal Fuqua greeted and thanked the board for visiting. She thanked Truepoint and CYC for
the partnership. She also spoke about the schools “Leader in Me” 7 Habits of Effective People

initiative.

IIl.  Academics for this School Year Superintendent Mary Ronan &
Deputy Superintendent Mitchell
e Mary presented an overview of the 2015-2016 academic year and the five Board Goals — Great
people, Great Communities, Great Learning Choices, Great Systems and Great Learning
Environments.
e The two focused areas are

o Whole Child, an integrated approach for educating the whole child — academic and
social/emotional.

o Great learning choices which will help ensure CPS students and families have
equitable access to learning opportunities and equitable polices that meets the
demands for more choice.

e The education landscape has many mandates at state and national levels. CPS’s focus is:

o Measuring what matters

Strengthening Early Literacy
Third Grade Reading Progress
ACT Scores increases
Graduation Rate increases
Performance index

O 0 0O 0 0



o My Tomorrow Initiative

e laura presented Ready for the Real World
e Connecting students with their career interest which will include student leadership on
o Competences
o Student experiences
o Career based experiences
e Early Childhood Learning
o The framework that starts at prekindergarten

e Measuring impact of strategies

e Emily highlighted redesigned curriculum or math, social studies, language arts and
science using a personalized learning approach and leveraging technology.

e Julie discussed the increased rigor of readying students for college, strength of
curriculum, expansion of AP classes in schools including AP summer preparation, college
credit plus (dual enrollment) with Cincinnati State and increasing ACT scores, the
guidepost for college and career readiness

IV.  College and Career Mentoring Expansion Harold Brown and Steve Condon

Harold provided an overview of the College and Career Mentoring Expansion plan. He spoke about the
data, on line platform, and resources (volunteers) that will guide the students to navigate through their
secondary and post-secondary experience. The Program Committee recommends the expansion with the
caveat that there be a sustainable financial plan for the expansion.

Steve presented an overview of the financial side of the expansion (handout in board pgk). The biggest
supporting element to launch the expansion is the Community Connector Grant in the current year. The
5 year budget was presented — revenues and expenses. The Community Connector Grant will cover year
one. Additional revenues with be provided by Business for Good Foundation - $100K over five years,
estimated at $20K per year. Other new dollars would be from the reserve fund (year 2 and 3) and new
development dollars.

Dan Molina commented on the importance of the expansion. He said we can mentor students through
grade and high school, yet ultimately fail if students are not successful after high school. This strategy
allows us to support students by continuing to assist them to self- sufficiency. Without additional
support after high school some students may not be able to finish the line. Kent asked for a motion to
approve, Dan Molina made the motion and Toi Jones seconded. The board unanimously approved the

motion.

V.  Jane summarized the recent CYC board survey (see handout). The response rate was 50%. It may have
been low since a second request was not done. That will be corrected next year. The overall responses
were positive. The survey focused on three areas CYC and Board Governance, Self-Engagement and
Board Effectiveness. Board members felt their knowledge of governance was extremely strong. A high
percentage felt strongly about their self-engagement.

Opportunities for the future:
e Increasing the board members knowledge of on boarding process, rotation cycles and
networking between board members outside of board meetings.

VL.  Jane reviewed and discussed the September Dashboard.

e Jane asked committee chairs to look at indicators that are associated with each committee for
any changes or additions.

e Missing indicators- post high school success. College retention from first year to second will be
tracked and reported in the coming year. Additionally a one year follow up process after high
school across all programs has been implemented to report on 3e’s — enrollment in post-
secondary, employment and enlistment.



e Although we have reported preliminary student data for FY14-15, updated outcomes from school
records will be reported on in October. It is expected that little variation will occur.

President’s Report Jane Keller
e Dream Makers Celebration, - October 8, 2015 at Music Hall with keynote speaker, Manny Scott,

one of the original Freedom Writers. Honorary Chairs are Santo Ona and Gwendolyn Yip, the first
family of UC and Emcee is Claude Gray

¢ Mayerson Academy will provide PD character strength curriculum and training (all staff). CYC has
contracted to provide additional assistance for volunteer training and activities on the web based
platform.

e CYCis leading the YCC youth summit with Councilperson Yvette Simpson for the 3 Annual Youth
Summit. It will be held on Xavier’'s campus on October 17 with the theme “Our Voice Matters”.
Councilperson Simpson provided additional information. 400 students are expected to attend.

Vil. Executive Session CYC Board

e Performance Review of President

Meeting Adjourned

Respectfully submitted,

@ﬁﬁ} Motons

Daniel A. Molina,
CYC Secretary



S10Z ‘21 ¥IFWIAON
"J77 "DNILTINSNOD a3sva ALINNIWWOD :SNOILDINNODIISI

130d3¥ TVNI4 LNVLINSNOD

S10Z LINWANNS HLNOA DDA

XN




(Ajen)xas

lnoge je1 syjo7
1911\ YINOoA djde|g
bu19§

JB0n JO axurriodull
19118\l SOII0A YINOoA
uaNliq uoneiadop

-ddue|n B 1y

:uonejndod syuspnis

pajuasaid w._
s|ooyds Jo JaquinN

:S93PUBIE JO JaqInN

:sjueuysibal jo hwn_E__,z




:awies jey)
sulew?al JuaAa ay} jo asodind ayj Jaje]
sieal om] ‘10Aeapua sy} apinb oy sajol
diysiapea| ur yynoA Aq ‘ynoA loy sem
Jey) Juana ue Buiaq [eob ayy yym 10z
JO [|B} 3y} Ul p|dy sem spwwing ynop
asay) Jo )sai) ay] "uoibai ayj jo ynok
ayj 1oj Jjwiwins e 3)eald 0} sjuapnis
Jo dnoub e pajey|ioey 9JA 8y} ‘paau ay)
0} Buipuodsay "piesy aie sadloA Jiay}
ainsua pue uoibial ay} ui yynoA ay)
9)eAa|d 0) SO asay) spea] uosdwig
9)J9AA UBWIOM|I2UNOY) "sanssi yinok
o} Bunyejal suoisioap uo siapes| A2
sapinb pue spaau ynoA uo |1ounon
A9 pue Jokey ay) sasiApe 99A 8yl
"Y3noA [jeuursurs) Jo suiasuod ayj 1oy
9210A B SB JoB 0} Z|,0Z Ul [1auno) A)I9
euuroul) Aq paysijqe)ss sem (99A)

[Jeuuloul) JO UOISSILIWOY YINOA dY] <

>\_0Hw__l_




JUDAT 3yl JO S[eoH

‘uolbal Jno
Jnoybnouy} sbueys aAnisod sjeald
ueo Jey) sweiboid pue seAneniul <

O] ONILNGIYLNOD pue

B | Juepodwi ale

s el aAsljaq Aayj suonsanb sy buyse
w—m— pue UoIesIaAu0d ay) bBuiaey Jo
gt 3719VdV9D Seunwwion Jisy) pue
D sJoad J1ay} 0} @3 LIINNOD 199}

1M sjuedioed <

"S9INUNWWOD pue sjooyds ‘sawoy 419yl ul SaAIl| 119}
odeys 1eyl sanss| ayl 1noge UoIIeSISAUOD dIIU3YINe pue
oanbojelp ‘buiutes| 1oj sadeds bunyeasd --3jdoad HunoA

10} ‘ajdoad BunoA AQ UsALIp SI 1BY) JUSAD U®R 31e3JD O



710¢Z 19010

LIWWOSHILNOA/AOD HO=TLYNNIDNID

€10 4990120

u s umatfasida B s Livsalndi
TRy 81 2y AW{). -
ISNEERNDD NMEIAOENT VY L0 [

UYNNIINIZ 20 NOISSINWODD HINDA

Mty -WHOE:-6
S, HIFOLIO AIKDITLLYS
HAINID NYMWIINWEL - LLUNNIINID 30 ALISHININIT

A SLAYL SIAUND SINIANLS 3OS

NOISSIWWOD HLNOA

S.TLYNNIDNID

ELOE Hig "hOH AYOENYE

HLNOMVIYY ¢ oulys o1 suwij 1nQ ¢

JU9A4 9yl JO UOIIN|OA3



|Jeob jo yoys 00z

|eob jo jioys oG}

00¢ 0S¢

HLNOMVY3IYG ¢ AUIYS O] SwWil] InQ ¢

‘leob siya
lyoeaJ 01 Op 0} J40M dARY ||13S am 0S " "siuedidiied
YiInoA 00§ aAey 01 padoy aAey am JesA yoeg



Buisiespuny
.suofjesjunwiwod pue Bupeyew ‘Buipuelq ‘yuswabeuew pue Jusw}inidal JadjuN|oOA 4opio
J0 s9|nJ s, uaqoy ‘uoizeyijioe) dnolb ‘ubisap doysyiom ‘Buiuueid Busayy :apnjoul |y

"910¢
12qojoQ-Aenuer ‘syjuow (| Jo 951N ay} JaAo plemios oafoad ay) aaLp 0} Aiessaoau

s|ifs ay} yaesyjuies| pue dojaasp o3 sbuijeaw Apjeam-iq Jo pue Ajyjuow o} Jwwos @

"JUSAS 3y} 9)3n29Xa
pue jaxiew ‘adeys o} s||iys aA3e}|Ioey pue ‘leuonjesado ‘[eansiBo Buisn/Bujules) ---Ayjeal
0} }da2u02 wo.j ssasoid siyy apinb o) ssaualeme pue s|jiys abpajmouy| ay) allnboy @

‘sweuboud pooyloqybiau pue

s]19uno3 ynoA Ajunwwoa ‘sjooyas ybiy sdo Yyum pajeisosse ynok ooz Aeau pabebus
9M ---"1ayjoue auo Y)m yoea} pue uiea| ‘yje) pue iayjabol awos 0} YinoA 1oj jueaaje.
pue juepodwy Japisuoa Asyy Jeym uo jybisur uieb o} YynoA jo wnioeds apim e abebug @)

10} S| 93)1WWo9 sy} Jo abJeys ay|

JWWNG YInoA Jajel sadloA nQ :Jusjis LON Bunop 994 ay3 juswaidwi pue apinb ‘wiojul
[IIM Oym sjinpe pue sjuapnjs jo dnoab pajesipap e s sapiwwos Buluueld diysiapestay] <

CEM[II]TT]o)p
buluue|d diysiapesa aylL



DAD “4ajdn] aio0p ypnf

"yinoA uno Jo
Buibebus pue aApoeIs)UI B19M SUOISSES
77V Yeu Buunsus ui Jayjoue auo
papoddns sJsjuasald -Jusjuod welboid
Buipsebai sisyjo pue sjualed ‘sjuedioed
Lo} suolsanb Jamsue pue paieys
9 P[NOM Jey} uoljew.oul Inoge Jes|o aq
0} SN Ps|geus UonewIoul SIy]  "UoISSas
I3y} Jo pus 8y} Aq OQ 0} 8|qe 8q pue
1334 ‘MONY pinom sjuedioiued padoy
A8y} Jeym Jayjoue auo yum aleys pue
Jay}ebo} swo9 0} S10)e}ij1o.} INO 10} WNIO)
B pajeald uonejuslio s Jajuasaid Ing 4

UOIIB1UDIIQ SJ91UISH <

'pa)40M 1Y) SUOoileAOUU|



suoneladp ®

S211S1607 ‘AYyriop BYSIUA |

"SaljIAoe. Jisy} pauoddns jey; sjuswaaibe
dnolb Buiney pajerdsidde s Jsjuasaid

SONIHL SNOIYIS 9NIDO NN4 JAVH

L Junsoo-NON pue way) wouj bmvwo._._ oM Jeym
ALITVILNIGINOD HONOH 1e9jo aiem ajdoad Buno, “anusn ey}
\tﬂzun_”_q F““Hﬁ Jnoybnoay) JUS)SISUOD alam suole)oadxa
INGJSI 30N y
L0 no Jey) ainsus 0} dn juud sbie| e yum

HINY1 HNOA MY3dS
039VINT AVLS

SINIAAING
NOLLVSHIANOD
SN039¥HN03

90eds uoIssas Yoes apiroid 0) pue Jusas
Ano Jo buluuibaq ayy bulinp saulepInb
Juswabebus Ino aleys 0) paploap

oM ‘uonejuslio s Jajussaid ano Buung <

Sauljsping
uoijesiaruog snoabeinos «

'pd40M 1eY] SUOoIleAOUU|



"1da@ 921j04 neuunul)

‘SUp|MeH aIpp3 4921440

‘saljed pajsals)ul Jaylo 1o Jusled ‘sjuspn)s
UM siy} 8sn “buiuaddey sJeym inoge uonewojul

0d 71334 MONY dwos pue suoijdiossp
uoissas yjim paddinbs aq |im penbg adAH ay |

"$801040 8ARY
A8y} mouy 0} pasU SIUBPN)S * "JUSWIUOIIAUS PaIN}on.)s

jo ad£y Jeyy ul 1s8q suies| auoAlaAs Jou Jey) osje
8zjubooal 0) pasu am ‘UOISSaS B apISUl Sem BUOKIBAS

J1 J1 90| p|nom am 3|IUAA “SeouBIpne Jable) InoA ale asay |
--Bujuaddey s eym Buuispuom pue Bulspuem sle oym
sjua.ed ‘suoissas Ul Jou saoeds UOWILWOD U} Ul S)UspNIS

iLNINIOVYONT ‘wswabebus ‘yuswsbebus

--p1emio} Jubiens Ajaud si penbg adAH a8y Jo sjol ay |
penbg adAH ay| «

:pIAOM 1el] SUOIleAOUU|



"Y1noA

bunedpiued 991/1¢71

S9A ‘suoljejal
yinoAaaijod Buirosdwi Joj sjuswpwiwos
pue sadoy ‘susaauo9 ‘suoiuido Jiay)
ON Inoqe psbebua ajdoad BunoA pue siaiyo
2I3YM UJ-)IS YINOoA adljod (w09 03 asow Jo)

}sdi} Ino pjay am ‘1ayeads jsanb e Jo nalj u] <

"JUdU0I 3y}
pue JuaAs ayj Jnoge sbuljaay pue sapnyipe
113y} Jnoqe syuedionied Ino woly yoeqpas)
awi}-jeal 3ab o) sn pamojje wajsAs Buijjod

eIpauw [ejoos pasabbuy auoyd |90 siy]  «

~ F4IHMAYIAT T10d

'po340M 1ey] SuolleAOUU|







Ue Yoeqpasy Jauiehb
JUBAS pJoy p|nhoys
uuejd diysispea

‘uoniuboaal puelq pjing o} Ae
way) Jo aweu e desy sieak ¢ Jay —JuaAg ay} 4

X
e
- ke

6=




9/°98€£°9¢€$ sasuadx3 [euly

00°000°S 1% S994 |euoISSdj0.id Juswabeuep 103loagd

00°0s2$% juawuienul-(q [3lued Haqoy
SLI'6¥S$ saljddns |esauab 10daq 2210 /12601y
80°SLZS$ 2414 uozewy/ssuoydpesH s3z11d 100Q

01°'S62°6% AV/poo4 AlISIaAIUN J3IARY

€¥°20°01$
s S1°62°01 jo se [ej0}

29°'829°L$ saljddns jesauab so|de1s
18°8¥+'8% bunund S?JIAIRS Bunund

S10ZSA weiboigd S 10¢Z Jwwns yinox



0STS

00T$
00T$
00S$

00S°ZS
(1174

00TS
00S°TS
005‘Z$

0sZ$

| €0S$

- 00S$

- 000ST$
0052$
000°TS
000°62$

€55°95$

|e10L qns

9SNOH Mag|el

Jagnyajyas sewoyy
Jauue)} Ayrowi)
e|o) e20)

(uonesodio) susjua)) ueid yijeaH aAayong
994 9jjen3N J0jAep

Sauof 2332ueaf pue Saig
JINIHID

Aep payun

SININ

uosdwoy] Awy

491u3) yieaH JN
sddiag 'ap o3

Aeppaien eyjag

S)eQ 1ealn

19nohiie)
vT0Z 3 Wuswyedaq ad1|od 1euuldu)

A9} 1UDAJ

e,



%

Cincinnati
Youth
Collaborative

Mission: CYC empowers vulnerable children and young adults to overcome obstacles and succeed in

education, career and life

November 17, 2015

Career/College/Military

Academic Year 5 Year Average Benchmark
2014-2015
Promotion 93% 86% 81% (for CPS)
Senior Graduation 95% 96% 81% for Hamilton County
Transition to College 69% 80% 68% National Center for Education
Statistics
Transition Post High School 83% 85% 77% JAG National

3000 s — '
2782 f
2686 o ‘
2500 - l
|
3 , l
E 2000 |
Ig i ]
@ |
f‘:_’ 1500 i B Number Served 4136
.E u Funding Capacity 3805 J
£ |
2 g e I # Target To Serve 4268 .
i |
| 100% Mentoring I
i 311 |
] = |
0 e : |
Grades 2-6 Grades 7-8 Grades 9-12 After grad :
Grade Bandwidths _J
CYC Indicators: For Fiscal Year July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016
Measure YTD (October 31, 2015) Target/ Goal
Volunteers % of volunteers retained >1 75% 75 % goal
year (National is 65%)
# of mentors and groups 609 625 (125 per coordinator)
# of tutors placed in CPS* 424 In process of determining
with CPS
Budget Revenue $860,469 $2,875,308
Net surplus/deficit $148,064 ($45,260)
Development New Donors 120 75
Retention of donors 25% 55%
Annual Campaign $504,408 (50%) $1,014,900
Marketing Awareness Touchpoints 15,739 50,000

*CYC's tutoring partnership with CPS includes assistance with the onboarding and training of tutors. CPS
manages the placement and retention of the tutors.




Cincinnati Youth Collaborative
Statement of Financial Position
October 31, 2015

Cash and cash equivalents
Investment Account

Accounts Receivable **

Tomorrow Pledges, net of discount
Contributed Rent Receivable
Property and equipment, net
Prepaid Expenses

TOTAL ASSETS

Accounts Payable
Accrued Vacation
Accrued Payroll Taxes
Deferred Revenue
Net Assets

TOTAL NET ASSETS & LIABILITIES

** Accounts Receivable:
Andrew Jergens Foundation
COBRA

CPS

Cincinnati Children's Hospital
City of Cincinnati

Gear Up Grant

Grad Cicinnati

Hamilton County - Foster Care
Hamilton County - In School
Jobs for Ohio Graduates
Kroger

Pfau Foundation

Talent Search grant
Accenture - golf

Commerce Bank - golf
Skanska - golf

Cassidy Schiller - golf
Woodward Trust

United Way - JCG & Mentoring
The Coca-Cola Co - Youth Summit
Total

As of As of Oct - Jun
10/31/2015 6/30/2015 Change
$ 920,599 438,377 482,222

1,939,241 1,820,799 118,442

405,434 432,162 (26,728)

579,755 139,505 440,250

335,223 - 335,223

1,150 1,150 -
44,083 58,527 (14,444)
$ 4,225,485 $ 2,890,520 $ 1,334,965
$ 18,849 39,355 (20,506)
55,296 55,296 -
10,105 8,843 1,262

398,461 18,251 380,210

3,742,774 2,768,775 973,999
$ 4,225,485 $ 2,890,520 $ 1,334,965

- 20,000
(79) -
65,000 -

10,000
25,000

40,967 38,049

1,401 934

1,885 11,912

48,482 131,293
85,000 -

- 5,000

80,000 125,000

33,578 45,570

- 700

- 1,195

- 1,195

- 1,195

- 9,019

13,700 41,100
500 -

$ 405,434 $ 432,162




Cincinnati Youth Collaborative
Budget to Actual - Unaudited
As of October 31, 2015

Income

4005 Individual
4010 Corporate and Business
4015 Foundations
4020 United Way allocation
4022 Other Organizations
4105 Talent Search
4110 GEAR Up
4120 Workforce Investment Act - WIOA
4121 TANF - CTD
4125 City of Cincinnati
4150 JOG revenue
4160 Community Connectors
4200 Fee for Service - Schools
4207 Fee for Service - CATC
4505 Dividend, Interest (Securities)
4605 Miscellaneous Revenue
4905 Dreammakers event
4915 Golf outing
4930 Other special event
Total Revenue

Expenses

6005 Salary and wages

6010 Social security payroll tax
6015 Medicare payroll tax
6020 State unemployment (SUTA)
6025 Workers compensation
6030 Health insurance expense
6035 Dental insurance

6040 Life, STD and AD & D
6045 401 K match

6100 Advertising

6110 Bank fees

6115 Campaign expenses
6120 Consulting services
6130 Depreciation

6135 Donor recognition

6140 Dues & subscriptions
6145 Emergency Fund

6160 Equipment expenses
6172 Liability Insurance

6174 D&O Insurance

6190 Meeting expense

Annual Goal =33.33%
Budget 10/31/2015 of Budget

161,800 18,605.37 11.50%
73,000 - 0.00%
499,900 130,799.17 26.17%
95,000 - 0.00%
22,100 22,791.05 103.13%
399,095 128,513.90 32.20%
263,000 87,035.34 33.09%
350,000 97,410.88 27.83%
37,213 12,013.56 32.28%
100,000 28,755.84 28.76%
80,000 28,333.32 35.42%
85,000 3,779.03 4.45%
447,700 170,900.00 38.17%
20,000 - 0.00%
50,500 11,919.17 23.60%
1,000 552.72 0.00%
120,000 119,059.26 99.22%
55,000 - 0.00%
15,000 - 0.00%
2,875,308 860,468.61 29.93%
1,723,039 557,200.95 32.34%
103,652 32,831.25 31.67%
24,214 7,678.24 31.71%
19,555 1,514.09 7.74%
12,075 4,022.56 33.31%
161,920 48,370.29 29.87%
8,162 3,120.41 38.23%
20,789 6,636.94 31.93%
51,513 16,520.01 32.07%
5,250 2,218.55 42.26%
14,000 5,484.72 39.18%
3,000 - 0.00%
106,350 23,826.92 22.40%
- - 0.00%
4,000 562.69 14.07%
19,508 3,181.05 16.31%
2,000 1,197.00 59.85%
12,432 2,295.84 18.47%
10,800 3,387.64 31.37%
6,450 2,154.00 33.40%
4,117 805.11 19.56%



Cincinnati Youth Collaborative
Budget to Actual - Unaudited
As of October 31, 2015

6200 Miscellaneous

6210 Office supplies

6220 Postage

6230 Printing

6240 Professional Development

6250 Professional fees

6251 Accounting

6253 Payroll processing

6254 Plan administration

6260 Program expenses

6275 Technology

6280 Telephone and data

6285 Temporary personnel

6300 Travel

7000 Special event expenses

7005 Catering

7012 Entertainment

7015 Equipment rental

7020 Postage & Printing

7030 Occupancy

7035 Supplies

7040 Travel

7045 Miscellaneous - special events
Total expenses

Net gain/ (loss)

Add(Subtract) back:
Tomorrow campaign

Net effect of contributed rent
Net Artlinks

Net Youth Summit

Net Champions for Urban Youth
Unrealized gain/ (loss)

Net (loss)/ gain before temporarily restricted
Temp restricted funds

Net (loss) gain after temporarily restricted

Operational Surplus/ (Loss)

Annual Goal =33.33%
Budget 10/31/2015 of Budget
4,226 1,658.20 39.24%
7,955 2,388.18 30.02%
5,497 757.54 13.78%
8,285 987.24 11.92%
23,000 13,471.01 58.57%
149,250 66,000.00 44.22%
3,460 960.37 27.76%
3,306 2,300.00 69.57%
291,813 61,804.76 21.18%
18,250 4,350.76 23.84%
6,220 1,772.29 28.49%
9,100 - 0.00%
20,130 6,487.75 32.23%
22,000 14,414.39 65.52%
8,000 5,500.00 68.75%
2,000 2,505.00 125.25%
3,000 2,494.00 83.13%
14,000 1,585.78 11.33%
7,000 1,941.46 27.74%
1,000 - 0.00%
250 3,017.62 1207.05%
2,920,568 917,404.61 31.41%
(45,260) (56,936.00) 125.80%
- 705,000.00
= 335,222.77
. (5,338.31)
- 20,166.88
- 1,542.60
= (25,659.30)
(45,260) 973,998.64
- 205,000.00
(45,260) 1,178,998.64
(45,260.00)  148,064.00

Note: The Project Reach and First Degree program includes $133,100 of in-kind

salaries paid by College Now for the 11 Americorps volunteers.



o

Cincinnati
Youth
Collaborative

2016 CYC Board Meeting Schedule
Locations TBD
(6 meetings)
8:00 - 10:00am

1** Bi-Monthly Meeting
Evanston Academy (PreK-6)

274 Bi-Monthly Meeting
Norwood H.S. (tentative)

3" Bi- Monthly Meeting
Hughes H.S. (7-12) (tentative)

4™ Bi- Monthly Meeting
CYC Conference Room

5% Bi- Monthly Meeting
JCG School-TBD

6™ Bi- Monthly Meeting
Dater H.S. (7-12) (tentative)

January 19, 2016

March 15, 2016

May 17, 2016

July 19, 2016

September 20, 2016

November 15, 2016



